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CORRESPONDENCE 







From: Lily Bosshart
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Craig Aglietti
Subject: Re: Follow up on 6.13.19 corrections for OCE-The Fairbanks Cut LLC license 18187
Date: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 10:31:27 AM


Good Morning Ms. Sawyer,


Thank you for this feedback; I’m working on it now and will have the updates to you in a few
hours hopefully.


As far as the freestanding requirement, I’m hoping to explain to you about why we feel our
building does meet qualifications. 


First, our building is not connected to any other in any direction. In fact, we feel we are ideal
candidates for an outdoor consumption area as we are surrounded by empty fields and would
not infringe on any other business or personal property. We absolutely contend that “The
Fairbanks Cut” is a freestanding structure as we meet all the requirements of the definition set
out in AS 18.35.301(i)(1). 


(1) "freestanding" means a building that is not supported by
another
08       structure and does not share ventilation or internal air 
space with an adjoining
09       structure and smoke from the building cannot travel into the 
adjoining structure;   


Second, G2 Construction (our landlords) are the only other occupants of our building. They
operate an office upstairs and store construction equipment in the back yard. We have an
agreement with them that our on-site consumption area will only be open when their office
hours are closed. As such, on-site would be open Monday-Friday from 5:30pm-Midnight,
Noon-Midnight Saturday and Sunday. We share the building in a collaborative way and are
both on-board with a small on-site area to be built in the parking lot. 


Third, Brittney Gitschel (one of The Fairbanks Cut licensees) is the daughter of the owners of
G2 construction (Paul and Charity Gitschel). Part of the reason we choose this building was
with on-site in mind, as it is a freestanding building that would not encroach on any other
business. The owners of G2 have been included in this conversation from the very beginning
and never considered their upstairs office use as factor that would discount the building from
an on-site endorsement. 


I would love to discuss this with you on the phone if you are available?


I appreciate your consideration and will get you the outstanding documents to complete our
application as soon as I can.


Thank you,
Lily Bosshart
907.444.3656



mailto:lbosshart@dankorage.com
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On Jun 17, 2019, at 2:55 PM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
<marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:


Hello,
 
I reviewed your corrections, the application still incomplete:
 


·         I need the signature pages of the lease, you submitted a
lease without the signatures of the parties. 


·         You also need to notify the occupants of the Bentley Mall of
your proposed onsite consumption. I will need a brand new
MJ-07b and its requirements for the additional people being
notified.


 
This email does not extend the 90-day deadline to get your
application complete, that deadline is 9.10.19. However, the
deadline to have an application complete for the July meeting is
6.21.19.
 
Lily, I also wanted to let you know that this application will be
recommended to the Marijuana Control Board as not meetingthe
requirement of a freestanding licensed retail marijuana store.
 
Respectfully,
 
Jane P Sawyer
Occupational Licensing Examiner|Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue, Ste. 1600, Anchorage, AK 99501| 907-269-0350



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov





 


Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 


 
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


 


 
June 12, 2019  
 
The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 
DBA: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC  
Via email: lbosshart@dankorage.com  
 
Re: Application for addition of Onsite Consumption Endorsement to Retail Marijuana Store License #18187 
  
Dear applicant, 
 
The AMCO Office has reviewed the documents submitted for the onsite consumption endorsement 


application for the license referenced above. This letter is notice under 3 AAC 306.025(e)(2) that your 


application is incomplete and additional items are needed to complete the application. The additional 


items that need correction or resubmittal are listed below—please be sure to read the entire letter. 


Please note that if the corrections and/or additional documents submitted in response to this letter 


are not found to be complete, your application will be returned to you in accordance with 3 AAC 


306.025(e)(1), and you will need to file a new application and pay a new fee should you wish to 


continue pursuing licensure. 


 MJ-28b OCE Operating Plan Supplemental 
o Page 2: 


 1.2-The pictures of the building you submitted were insufficient, you only submitted 
picture of the front. Please provide pictures of each side of the exterior (front, sides, 
back).  


o Page 3: 
 First box below 2.6: add to your answer in this box and describe how tall the fence is going 


to be and what kind of material you will be using to construct the fence and make it sight-
obscuring.  


 Second box below 2.6: your answer in this box in not sufficient. You need to describe the 
neighboring uses (what are the neighboring businesses/buildings etc. used for), and how 
your outdoor consumption area is compatible with those neighboring uses. Attach an 
aerial photo that labels the neighboring businesses/buildings and their usage. 


o Page 5: 
 6.2-add to your answer in this box and explain what happens to the marijuana or 


marijuana product sold to a consumer but that is not specifically for onsite consumption. 
In your example “If they want to buy a larger amount of flower and consume some onsite, 
our budtenders can split off a small amount of the larger package into one specifically for 
onsite and seal up the rest.”  What happens to ‘the rest’? The ‘left over’ marijuana or 
marijuana product may not be introduced into the onsite consumption area.  
 



mailto:lbosshart@dankorage.com





 MJ-07b OCE Mailed Notice Affidavit
o It appears that you only notified property owners of the outdoor marijuana consumption area.


You also need to notify the residents and occupants of those properties. Please notify the
residents, occupants of those properties and submit a brand new MJ-07b with the list of those
residents, occupants to whom you mailed the notice.


o Please include a copy of the notice you mailed.


 Proof of Possession for Consumption Area
o Provide a properly executed amendment to your lease from Double G Investments that clearly


leases to the Fairbanks Cut, LLC the outside area that is intended for the onsite consumption.


It is very important that you submit the above corrections and/or documents in a timely manner so that 


AMCO staff has adequate time to review the corrections and/or additional documents which must be 


found to be complete within 90 days of the date of this letter.   


Respectfully, 


Jane Sawyer, Occupational Licensing Examiner 
For, 
Erika McConnell, Director 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov





From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "lbosshart@dankorage.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Incomplete Application Notice-OCE-The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 18187
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:37:00 PM
Attachments: 18187 Incomplete Application Notice.pdf


Hello,
 
Your Onsite Consumption Endorsement application has been reviewed,
attached is correspondence regarding corrections, additional documents,
and/or resubmittals that need to be addressed. 
 
Please make sure to read the entire letter. If the submitted corrections are
not found to be complete, your application will be returned to you in
accordance with 3 AAC 306.025(e)(1), and you will need to file a new
application and pay a new fee should you wish to continue pursuing
licensure. Essentially, we will accept corrections one time within your 90-day
deadline period. Feel free to call or email if you need clarification on any
items from the Incomplete Letter.
 
Please let me know if you need copies of the transfer paperwork I have. I want
to make sure you receive this email and its attachment first. Send any
documents/correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov
 
 
Respectfully,
Jane  Sawyer
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-269-0350
 



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


 
ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 


MEMORANDUM 


TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 


DATE:  July 10, 2019 


FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 


RE:         The Fairbanks Cut, #18187 
  Onsite Consumption Endorsement 


 
 
This is an application for an onsite consumption endorsement for The Fairbanks Cut, License 
18187, a retail store located at 188 Bentley Trust Road, Suite A, in Fairbanks. 
 
There is another business located in the same building as this retail marijuana store. The licensee 
argues that there is not another building attached to their building and thus they meet the definition 
of “freestanding.” Using that argument, every single building is “freestanding,” including the 5th 
Avenue Mall, the Atwood Building, etc. Although not made entirely clear in the definition of 
“freestanding” in AS 18.35.301, the carve-out from the indoor smoking ban for retail marijuana 
stores was presumably for those stores which did not share a building with other non-marijuana 
uses.  
 
The board discussed this particular issue in December of 2018. From the minutes: 
 


Mark Springer asks about the definition of “freestanding” as referenced in SB 63. 
Harriet Milks states that it is described 18.35.301(i)(1) “ a building that is not supported by another 
structure and does not share ventilation or internal air space with an adjoining structure and smoke from the 
building cannot enter the adjoining structure.” 
Mark Springer on 370(c)(3) asks about the requirement to eliminate odor “at the property line” and how it 
applies to retail stores that are in proximity to other properties. 
Erika McConnell says that in a strip mall situation, the building would not be freestanding. 
Mark Springer asks if there was a glass tunnel to the freestanding area in a strip mall situation what 
property line would be used. 
Erika McConnell states that the property line would be the property line and confirms that the store must be 
freestanding not just the consumption area. 
Brandon Emmett states that he also interprets that the retail location must be freestanding. 
Erika McConnell states that it could be possible for there to be multiple businesses on the same property. 
Mark Springer states that the odor elimination only applies to the property line and he is concerned about the 
smell of onsite consumption bothering adjacent businesses. 


 
I recommend the board determine that this application does not meet the requirement of 3 AAC 
306.370(a) for an onsite consumption endorsement and deny the application. 







Department of Commerce, Community, 


and Economic Development 


Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 


MEMORANDUM


 TO: Chair and Members of the Board DATE: June 26, 2019 


 FROM: Erika McConnell 
Director, Marijuana Control Board 


RE: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC #18187 


This is an application for an Onsite Consumption Endorsement in the City of Fairbanks, by The 
Fairbanks Cut, LLC DBA The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 


Date Application Initiated: 04/24/2019 


Objection Period Ends: 07/21/2019 


Date it Entered Queue: 05/30/2019 


Incomplete Letter(s) Date: 06/12/2019 


Date Final Corrections Submitted: 06/20/2019 


Determined Complete/Notices Sent: 06/21/2019 


Local Governments Response/Date: Pending 


DEC Food Safety Response/Date: Pending 


Fire Marshal Response/Date: Deferred 


Objection(s) Received/Date: Not as of 6/26/2019 


Other Public Comments Received: Yes 


Staff Questions/Issues for Board: 












NOTIFICATIONS 







Department	of	Commerce,	Community,		
and	Economic	Development	


	
Alcohol	and	Marijuana	Control	Office	


 


550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 


Main: 907.269.0350 
 


 
June 21, 2019 
 
The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 
DBA: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 
VIA email: lbosshart@dankorage.com  
 
Re: Application Status for Addition of Onsite Consumption Endorsement to License #18187 
 
Dear Applicant:  
 
AMCO has received your application for addition of an Onsite Consumption Endorsement to your Retail 
Marijuana  Store  license. Our  staff has  reviewed  your application after  receiving  your application and 
required fees. Your application documents appear to be in order, and it has been determined that your 
application is complete for purposes of 3 AAC 306.025(d). 
 
Your application will now be sent electronically, in its entirety, to your local government, your community 
council if your proposed premises is in Anchorage or certain locations in the Mat‐Su Borough, and to any 
non‐profit agencies who have requested notification of applications. The local government has 60 days to 
protest the issuance of your license or waive protest. 
 
If you have not yet received all necessary approvals, such as a local license, conditional use permit, site 
plan review, Fire Marshal approval, or Department of Environmental Conservation approval, you should 
continue to work with those local or state agencies to get the requirements completed.  
 
Your application may be considered by the board while some approvals are still pending. However, your 
license endorsement will not be  finally  issued and  ready  to operate until all necessary approvals are 
received and a preliminary inspection of your premises by AMCO enforcement staff is completed if one is 
deemed necessary.  
 
Your application will be scheduled for the July 10‐12, 2019 board meeting for Marijuana Control Board 
consideration. The meeting agenda gets posted on our website 7 days before the board meeting. Your 
appearance at the meeting, either in‐person or telephonic, is mandatory. The telephone number is 1‐
800‐315‐6338 code 69176#. Please feel free to contact us through the marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 
email address if you have any questions.  
 
Sincerely,  


 
Erika McConnell, Director 
907‐269‐0350 







 


 


 


 


Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 


 


ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 


Anchorage, AK 99501 
Main: 907.269.0350


June 21, 2019 
 
Department of Environmental Conservation-Food 
Safety 
Attn: Permitting Division 
VIA email: DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov 
 Jessica.davison@alaska.gov  


 
  
 
 


 


License Number: 18187 


Application for Addition of Onsite Consumption Endorsement to Existing Retail Marijuana Store License 


Licensee: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 


Doing Business As: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 


Physical Address: 188 Bentley Trust Road, 


Suite A 


Fairbanks, AK 99701-3182 


Designated Licensee: Lily Bosshart 


Phone Number: 907-444-3656 


Email Address: lbosshart@dankorage.com  
 


 


3 AAC 306.300(a)(2)(B) and  requires that an applicant for a marijuana retail establishment license 
(endorsement) operate in compliance with each applicable public health, fire, safety, and tax code and 
ordinance of the state and the local government in which the applicant’s licensed premises are located. 
 
This letter serves to provide written notice and request for compliance status from the above 
referenced entities regarding the above endorsement application (see attached application documents 
for more information). Please complete and return this form to the AMCO office at the email below. 
 


REVIEWER: ___________________________________________________  DEC 
  Fire Marshal      
DATE:  ____________________    PHONE:  __________________________     
 
 Compliant  Non-compliant      
 


COMMENTS: __________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
If you have any questions, please send them to the email address below. 
 


Sincerely, 
Erika McConnell, Director 
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov 



mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:Jessica.davison@alaska.gov
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
 
City of Fairbanks 
Attn:  City Clerk 
Via Email:  ddsnider@ci.fairbanks.ak.us; cityclerk@fairbanks.us; hlzach@ci.fairbanks.ak.us  
Fairbanks North Star Borough 
Attn: Borough Clerk 
Via Email:  mayor@fnsb.us; kmajor@fnsb.us; jdolan@fnsb.us  
 


 


License Number: 18187 


Application for Addition of Onsite Consumption Endorsement to Existing Retail Marijuana Store License 


Licensee: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 


Doing Business As: The Fairbanks Cut, LLC 


Physical Address: 188 Bentley Trust Road, Suite A 


Fairbanks, AK 99701-3182 


Designated Licensee: Lily Bosshart 


Phone Number: 907-444-3656 


Email Address: lbosshart@dankorage.com  
 


AMCO has received a complete application for a marijuana establishment Endorsement within your jurisdiction.  This 
notice is required under 3 AAC 306.025(d)(2).  Application documents will be sent to you separately via ZendTo. 


To protest the approval of this application pursuant to 3 AAC 306.060, you must furnish the director and the applicant 
with a clear and concise written statement of reasons for the protest within 60 days of the date of this notice, and provide 
AMCO proof of service of the protest upon the applicant. If the protest is a “conditional protest” as defined in 3 AAC 
306.060(d)(2) and the application otherwise meets all the criteria set forth by the regulations, the Marijuana Control Board 
may approve the license, but require the applicant to show to the board’s satisfaction that the requirements of the local 
government have been met before the director issues the license. 
 


3 AAC 306.010, 3 AAC 306.080, and 3 AAC 306.250 provide that the board will deny an application for a new endorsement 
if the board finds that the license is prohibited under AS 17.38 as a result of an ordinance or election conducted under AS 
17.38 and 3 AAC 306.200, or when a local government protests an application on the grounds that the proposed licensed 
premises are located in a place within the local government where a local zoning ordinance prohibits the marijuana 
establishment endorsement, unless the local government has approved a variance from the local ordinance. 
 


This application will be in front of the Marijuana Control Board at our July 10-12, 2019 meeting. 
 
Sincerely, 


 
Erika McConnell, Director 



mailto:ddsnider@ci.fairbanks.ak.us

mailto:cityclerk@fairbanks.us

mailto:hlzach@ci.fairbanks.ak.us
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mailto:kmajor@fnsb.us
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From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
To: "lbosshart@dankorage.com"
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Complete OCE Application Notice-The Fairbanks Cut, LLC license 18187
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 8:56:00 AM
Attachments: 18187 Complete OCE Application Notice.pdf


Hello,
 
Attached is correspondence regarding your Onsite Consumption Endorsement. There is
important information in the letter including Marijuana Control Board meeting date.
Please direct all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov   
 
Respectfully,
 
Jane Sawyer
Occupational Licensing Examiner
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office


550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600
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
To: decfsspermit (DEC sponsored); Davison, Jessica D (DEC)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: OCE-DEC Food Safety-Notice-The Fairbanks Cut, LLC license 18187
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:35:00 AM
Attachments: 18187 OCE-DEC Food Safety-Notice.pdf


Dear DEC-Food Safety,
 
Please find the attached notification for an Onsite Consumption Endorsement for a
retail marijuana store. Direct all correspondence to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov .
 
The application and all supporting documentation will be sent to each of you via the
State of Alaska Drop Box called ZendTo.
 
You will receive an email that looks like this:
 


 
Click the link that is circled in red in the image above. You should be redirected to a
page similar to this:
 



mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

mailto:DEC.FSSPermit@alaska.gov

mailto:jessica.davison@alaska.gov

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









Type the text that is displayed in the image and hit enter. In this example you would
type “1200” into the field that says “type the text”.
Your Files should appear:


Click the blue link for each tab. You can download and save them however you wish.


Jane Sawyer
State of Alaska-DCCED
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue Ste. 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501







From: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
To: "ddsnider@ci.fairbanks.ak.us"; "cityclerk@fairbanks.us"; "hlzach@ci.fairbanks.ak.us"; "mayor@fnsb.us"; "Krista Major"; Jill


Dolan
Cc: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
Subject: OCE-LGS Notice-The Fairbanks Cut, LLC license 18187
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 9:17:00 AM
Attachments: 18187 OCE-LGS Notice-The Fairbanks Cut, LLC.pdf


Dear local government officials,
 
Please find the attached notification for an Onsite Consumption Endorsement
application. Direct all correspondence to amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov .
 
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
 



mailto:amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov

mailto:ddsnider@ci.fairbanks.ak.us

mailto:cityclerk@fairbanks.us

mailto:hlzach@ci.fairbanks.ak.us

mailto:mayor@fnsb.us

mailto:KMajor@fnsb.us

mailto:JDolan@fnsb.us

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
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amco.localgovernmentonly@alaska.gov  
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
 
 


Thank you
Jane Sawyer
Occupational Licensing Examiner
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Proposed OnSite Consumption area in green.
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